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Memorandum
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TO: Technical Review Panel
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FROM: Mike Mettler
Division Director, Environmental Public Health Division

RE: Onsite Sewage System Rule Update, 410 IAC 6-8.3
LSA Document # 22-395

The Indiana Department of Health is requesting approval of the final version of the above rule.
The rule has been revised since the Technical Review Panel approved this rule. The changes are
described below:

The following standard has been updated from the 2020 version, which is no longer available:

Section | Previous version Final version
91(c) AASHTO25232020 AASHTO 252-23
(should have been 252-
2020)
67(c)(3) | AASHTO M252-09 AASHTO 252-23

The following standards should not have been updated in the incorporation section of the
proposed rule. The sections of the rule that referenced these standards are not being updated
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this rulemaking, so the incorporation references are reverting to the currently incorporated
versions:

Section Previous version Final version

91(b) NSF/ANSI Standard 40- NSF/ANSI Standard 40-2010 and
2022 and Standard 46- Standard 46-2010a (as in current
2022 rule).

91(c) C923-20 C 923-08 (as in current rule)

91(c) C 990-2019 C 990-09

91(c) C 1644-2017 C 1644-06

Typographical errors and website addresses corrections:

Section | Previous version Final version

91(c) D 2661-2020 D 2661-2021

91(c) D 4632-2023 D4632-15a(2023)

90(e) http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov | https://www.nrcs.usda.
/references/public/AL/ gov/resources /guides-and-
tg606.pdf instructions/subsurface-

drain-ft-606-conservation-
practice-standard
90(f) http://www.in.gov/dot/div/ | https://www.in.gov/

contracts/standards/book/ | indot/files/2012Master.pdf
sep11/sep.htm

The final version also makes formatting and grammatical changes to conform to the Indiana
Administrative Code drafting standards.
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